

Jurisdiction	Facility name	Location	Facility type
PR	Puerto Rico Nuclear Center	Mayaguez	DOE
RI	C.I. Hayes, Inc.	Cranston	AWE
SC	Savannah River Site	Aiken	DOE
TN	Clarksville Facility	Clarksville	DOE
TN	Oak Ridge Gaseous Diffusion Plant (K-25)	Oak Ridge	DOE
TN	Oak Ridge Hospital	Oak Ridge	DOE
TN	Oak Ridge Institute for Science Education	Oak Ridge	DOE
TN	Oak Ridge National Laboratory (X-10)	Oak Ridge	DOE
TN	Vitro Corp. of America	Chattanooga	AWE/BE
TN	W. R. Grace	Erwin	AWE
TN	Y-12 Plant	Oak Ridge	DOE
TX	AMCOT	Forth Worth	AWE
TX	Mathieson Chemical Co	Pasadena	AWE
TX	Medina Facility	San Antonio	DOE
TX	Pantex Plant	Amarillo	DOE
TX	Sutton, Steele and Steele Co.	Dallas	AWE
TX	Texas City Chemicals, Inc.	Texas City	AWE
VA	Babcock & Wilcox Co.	Lynchburg	AWE
VA	Thomas Jefferson National Accelerator Facility	Newport News	DOE
VA	University of Virginia	Charlottesville	AWE
WA	Hanford	Richland	DOE
WA	Pacific Northwest National Laboratory	Richland	DOE
WV	Huntington Pilot Plant	Huntington	AWE/DOE
WI	Allis-Chalmers Co.	West Allis, Milwaukee	AWE
WI	Besley-Wells	South Beloit	AWE
WI	LaCrosse Boiling Water Reactor	LaCrosse	DOE
WI	Ladish Co.	Cudahy	BE

*Marshall Islands.

**Consistent with the Act, coverage is limited to activities not performed under the responsibility of the Naval Nuclear Propulsion program.

Issued in Washington, D.C. January 10, 2001.

David M. Michaels,

Assistant Secretary, Environment, Safety and Health.

[FR Doc. 01-1329 Filed 1-16-01; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6450-01-P

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

[Docket No. RP00-544-001]

Carnegie Interstate Pipeline Company; Notice of Compliance Filing

January 10, 2001.

Take notice that on November 13, 2000, Carnegie Interstate Pipeline Company (CIPCO) tendered for filing as part of its FERC Gas Tariff, Original Volume No. 1, the following tariff sheets, with an effective date of October 1, 2000:

Second Revised Sheet No. 76

Second Revised Sheet No. 87

CIPCO states that the purpose of this filing is to comply with the Commission's Order issued on October 26, 2000.

Any person desiring to protest said filing should file a protest with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 First Street, NE., Washington, DC 20426, in accordance with Section 385.211 of the Commission's Rules and

Regulations. All such protests must be filed on or before January 17, 2001.

Protests will be considered by the Commission in determining the appropriate action to be taken, but will not serve to make protestants parties to the proceedings. Copies of this filing are on file with the Commission and are available for public inspection in the Public Reference Room. This filing may be viewed on the web at <http://www.ferc.fed.us/online/rims.htm> (call 202-208-2222 for assistance). Comments and protests may be filed electronically via the internet in lieu of paper. See, 18 CFR 385.2001(a)(1)(iii) and the instructions on the Commission's web site at <http://www.ferc.fed.us/efi/doorbell.htm>.

David P. Boergers,

Secretary.

[FR Doc. 01-1258 Filed 1-16-01; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6717-01-M

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

[Docket No. EL01-27-000]

Dominion Retail, Inc., Complainant, vs. FirstEnergy Corp., Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company, Ohio Edison Company, Toledo Edison Company, and American Transmission Systems, Inc., Respondent; Notice of Complaint

January 10, 2001.

Take notice that on January 9, 2001, the above listed entity, Dominion Retail, Inc. (Dominion Retail or Complainant), tendered for filing a complaint under the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission's (Commission) fast-track procedures against FirstEnergy Corp., Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company, Ohio Edison Company, Toledo Edison Company and American Transmission Systems, Inc. (FirstEnergy).

Complainant has requested that the Commission: (1) find that this complaint merits Fast Track Processing as provided by Section 206(h) of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedures; (2) find that the exclusion of FirstEnergy's marketing affiliates from the conditions contained in Paragraph V of the Stipulation and Recommendation is in violation of Section 205 of the Federal Power Act; and of the Commission's Rules related